Freedom of Information Request - FO12024/192

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

1. Does your trust provide an LATP (Local Anesthetic Transperineal) Prostate Biopsy Service?

2. Who are the lead doctors for this service?

3. Which prostate biopsy guide does the trust use?

4. How many of these prostate biopsy guides does the trust use per year?

5. Does the trust procure these guides from NHS Supply Chain or directly from a manufacturer?

6. If the guides are purchased directly from a manufacturer, could you please specify the name of

the manufacturer?

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

1.

Yes we run a Local Anaesthetic Trans Perineal Biopsy service.

2. The LATPB Service is led by Clinical Nurse Specialists.
3.
4

. Approximately 400-500 per year. We run two lists of 5 slots per week although the numbers

Currently we use precision point.

vary dependant on our referral rates.

5. NHS Supply Chain
6. N/A

Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer



